
JAIN AKHIL & CO.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF INDUSTRIAL TUBES MANUFACTURERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
we have audited the accompanying financiar statements of INDUSTRTAL TUBES
MANUFACTURERS PRTVATE LIMITED ('the company,'), which comprise rhe Balance sheet as at
3 | March 2024. the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive income), cash Flow
Statement and the statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary ofsignificant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as .the financial
statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the companies Act,20rl (.the Act,) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed u/s 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) rules,20l5, as
amended' ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, ofthe state of affairs of
the company as at 3l st March 2024, its profit. total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its
cash flows lor the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under secrion I43(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor,s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute ofl Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit ofthe financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial
statements.
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Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditor,s professional judgment, were of mostsignificance in the audil ofthe financial statements ofthe current period. These matters were addressed inthe context of the audit of the financial statements * u *hol", and in forming the auditor,s opinionthereon, and the auditor does not provide a separate opinion on these mafiers. we have determined rharlhere are no key audit malters to communicote in our r)port.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to notc no.2.37 of the accompanying financial statement, in respect of valuation ofinventories acquired through auction. our opinion is not riodified in respect oithis mitter. 
'

Information other than the Financiar statements and Auditorrs Report Thereon
The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the "Annual Report,,, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor,s report thereon.
our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit ofthe financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other inlbrmation
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our krowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financiat Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section I34 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view ofthe financial position, financial performance. cash flows and changes in Equity ofthe Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia. including the Indian Accounting
Standards specified in the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,20l5 (as amended) under
Section 133 ofthe Act.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part olan audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision ofthe Act for safeguarding ofthe assets ofthe Company and lor preventing and detecting the
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accountin; policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation anJ maintenance of
adequate intemal financial control. that were operating eflectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements,. management is responsible for assessing the Company,s ability to
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to goi-ing concem and using the
going concem basis ofaccounting unless management either intends to liquidateihe Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the company,s financial reporting process.

'l'

a Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to
lraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, m isrepresentations, or the overtide
of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. under section 143(3Xi) of the companies
Act. 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
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adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness ol management's use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern' If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modi$ our opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date ofour auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to conl.inue as a going concem.

I Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves flair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
frnancial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality una qruii-tatiu" factors in (i)
planning the scope ofour audit work and in evaluating the results ofour work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial ,tit"-"nrr.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal
control that we identi$, during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits ofsuch communication.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the companies (Auditor's Repo() order,2020 issued by the central Govemmenr
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section I43 of the Act, we give in the Annexure .A,, a
statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) ofrhe Acq we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance sheet, the Statement of profit and Loss including other Comprehensive income,
Statement of changes in Equity and the cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books ofaccount.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 ofthe Act.

e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors of flre company as on 3l
Match,2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as
on 3l March. 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting ofthe
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure B". our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the company's intemal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section I 97( l6) ofthe Act, as amended:

The provisions olsection 197 ofthe Act are not applicable to a private limited company.

$r

'i
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JAIN AKHIL & CO.

Chartered Accountanls

h) with respect to the other matters to be incruded in the Auditor,s Report in accordance with
Rule I I of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rures, 20 r 4, as amended, in our opinion and to
the best ofour information and according to explanations given to us:

i. The company has discrosed the impact of pending ritigations on its financiar position in
its financial statements. Refer note 2.31 to the financial statements.

ii' The Company did not have an1' long-term contracts including derivatives contrac6 for
which there were any malerial foreseeable losses.

iii' There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its krowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from bo*owed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity. including foreign entity
("lntermediaries"). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the lntermediary shall. u'hether, directly or incrirectiy rend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by. or on behalf of the Companl, l..Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guaranree, security or the rike on beharf of the Urtimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowredge and berief,, no
funds (which are materiar either individua y or in the aggregate) have been received by
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (.,Funding parties,,;, with
the understanding, rvhether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf ol the Funding party (.,ultimate Beneficiaries,') or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries:

c_) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances. nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to beliive that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule I l(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above. contain any material misstatement.

610, New Delhi House, 27, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-l 10001
Contacr: (0I l.)4I5I I980, 995303I OgO.9999660382

Email :.jainakhilandcompanv@gmait.com
(H rt-F

I
,ed AcC



For Jain Akhil & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 030283N

Proprietor

Membership No.: 521647

uorN : 2Q52 Eq +B k (4 pt X 2 655

JAIN AKHIL & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Place: Kota

Date:{tf May,2024

The company has not proposed, declared and paid any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination, which incruded test checks, the Company has used accounting
19!1vare3.f9r maintaining its books oraccount for the financiar year ended M;h'al:
2024, which has a feature of recording audit trair (edit iog) facility and tr," ,ur" t,u,
operated 

.throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the softwares.
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit
trail feature being tampered with.

vt.
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Annexure - 'A' to the Independent Auditor's Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent A i.ditor's Report to the members of the company on the
Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3 I March 2024. to the best of our inforrnation and
according to the explanations provided to us by the company and the books of account and
records examined by us in the normal course ofaudit, we report that:

l) In respect ofthe company,s property, plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant & Equipment.
(B) The company does not have any intangible assets.

b) The company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant &
Equipment by which Property, prant & Equipment are verified in a phased manner over a
period of regular intervals. In accordance with the programme, property, plant &
Equipment were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

c) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records examined by us,
company does not have freehold immovable property of land and building. In respect of
immovable properties of building that have been taken on lease and disclosed as ..Factory

Building" under "Property, Plant & Equipment" in the Financial statements, the lease
agreements are in the name of the company.

d) The company has not revalued any of its property, plant and Equipment (including right-
of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as
at March 31,2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami rransactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

2) (a) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals and, in the opinion of the auditor, the coverage and
procedure ofsuch verification by the management is appropriate. No material discrepancy was
noticed on physical verification by the Management. However, it is not possible to evaluate
the exact quantity, quality and value of scrap inventory acquired by the company through
auction without dismantling, cutting, segregating and testing of those materials as per the
report from Mr. Ashok B Kale & Mr. Pralhad G. Chorghade (B.E. Metallurgist).

(b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of { 5 crore, in
aggregate. at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the

t.
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basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) ofthe order is notapplicable.

3) The company has not made investments in, provided any guruantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, LimitedLiability Partnerships or any other parties, therefore reporting under crause :riiD oi1n" ora..
is not applicable.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and expranations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions ofsection 185 and 186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
loans granted' investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as appricabre.

5) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from
the public covered under section 73 to 76 of the companies Act 2013. Hence, reporting under
clause 3(v) ofthe Order is not applicable.

JAIN AKHIL & CO.

Chartered Accountunts

6) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section
148(l) of the Act for the business activities carried out by the company. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(vi) ofthe Order is not applicable.

7) ln respect ofsratutory dues:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees state
insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty, value added tax, excise duty,
cess and other statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year with the
appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund, emproyees state insurance, income-tax, goods & service tax,
service tax, custom duty, value added tax, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues and
the same were not in anear as at 3l March, 2024 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

I
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b) Details of statutory dues referred to in
as on March 31,2024 on account ofdi

JAIN AKIIIL & CO.

C' har t e re d A ccounl (nts

sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited
sputes are given below:

3

4

Tax Deducted
at source

8) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

9) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not defauhed in the repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon
to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
any lender or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding
term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ixXc) of the order
is not applicable.
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Dues

Financial
Yeat

Amount of demard
In LaLhs Dis te

Forum where

Income TaxI 2011-12
591.34
(10 Lakhs Deposited
out of 601.34 La_khs)

The Commissioner of lncous
Tax- l2 (Appeal), Mumbai

2
Tax Act 1961
Central Sales 2003-o4 5.19 Appeal Pending in TribunaJ

Centra-l Sales
Tax Act, 196 I
and MVAT

2006-o7

out of 109.35 Lakhs

108.85
(O.5 Lakhs Deposited

Deputy Commissioner Sales
Tax Appeal l, Mumbai

Central Sales
Tax Act,1961
and MVAT

2007-o8

out of 203.10 Lakhs

201.60
(1.5 Lakhs Deposited

Deputy Commissioner Sales
Tax Appeal l, Mumbai

5 Centra.l Excise
Tax, 7944

2006-07 &,
2007-o8

22.50 Custom , Excise ald service
tax Appellate Tribunal
Mumbai

Central Excise
Tax, 7944

1977-78
1978-79
1979-80

o.24
1.64
o.67

Custom , Excise and service
tax Appellate Tribunal
Mumbai

2007-o8
to 2011-

t2

Traces Website

6

8.96
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I l)(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records ofthe company, no fraud by the company or on the company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

(d) on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, funds raised onshort-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year fo, tlng'-i".il orror.. 6,the Company.

(e) on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, the Company has
nor taken any funds fiom any entity or person on account of or to ,,.", tir" outiguiio6 or it,
subsidiaries.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate compa:nies -d h.r"" r"iortilg on 

"tuu."i1ir;1q 
or

the Order is not applicable.

l0)(a) The company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fu y or partry or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(xXb) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Govemment, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) There were no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

l2)The company is not a nidhi company and therefore paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not
applicable.

l3)ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and lgg of companies Act,2013
where applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone
financial statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.
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paragraph 3(xiv) ofthe Order is not applicable.
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Chartered Accountants
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15) In our opinion, during the year, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactionswith its directors or persons connected with iis directors. and hence piovisions of section 192of the Companies Act,20l3 are lot applicable to the Company.

16)(a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934. Hence, reporting undeiclause 3(."iX;; iLr;; (c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in thecore Investment companies (Reserve Bank.y Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xviXd) ofthe Order is not applicable.

l7) The company has not incurred cash losses during the current financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial yeir

I8) There has been no resignation ofthe statutory auditors during the year.

19)On the basis of the financial ratios. ageing and expected dales ofrealisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nolhing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertaint-v exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from thi balance sheet
date. We. however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability ofthe Company.
We further state that our reporting is hased on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
ofone year from the balance sheet date, rvill get discharged by the company as and when they
fall due.

20)The company does not fall under tfie requirements of the provisions of section 135 of the
companies Act, 2013, and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) & (b) of the order is
not applicable.

I
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JAIN AKHIL & CO.

Chqncrcd Accounta,tLt

2l ) According to the information and explanations grven to us, the company does not have any
subsidiary or associate company and ltrerefore riporting under clause 3ixxi) ot'the order is
not applicable.

For .Iain Akhil & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 030283N

arn

Proprietor
Ivlembership No.: 521647

UDIN : ltlf21( q tB K6 N AI;SS

Place: Kota
Date2[/05i2a24
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JAIN AKHIL & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Annexure - B to the Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Internar Financiar Contrors under crause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013

we have audited the internal financiar controls over financiar reporting of INDUSTRTAL
TUBES MANUFACTURERS pRrvATE LIMITED as of 3r March 2024 in conjunction with
our audit ofthe standalone financial statements ofthe company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial
controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,20l3.

Auditors' Responsibili(v

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's intemal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note on Audit of Intemal Financial controls over Financial Reporting (the .,Guidance Note,)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section

I43(10) of the companies Act,20l3, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that

l1
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JATN AKHIL & CO.

Chartered Accountants

we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate intemar financial contrors over financial reporting was
established and maintained and ifsuch contrors operated effectivery in a[ material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
intemal financial contrors system over financiar reporting and their operating effectiveness. our
audit of internal financiar contrors over financial reporting incruded obtaining an understanding
of intemal financial contrors over financiar reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists. and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor,s judgment, incruding the
assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fiaud
or erTor-

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the company's intemal financiar controls system over financiar
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial contror over financiar reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for extemar purposes in accordance with generalry accepted accounting
principles' A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance ofrecords that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generafly accepted accounting principres, and that
receipts and expenditures ofthe company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonabre assurance regarding

610, New Delhi House,27, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-1 10001
Contact: (0 I I )4 I 5 I I 980, 995303 I 680, 99996603g2

Email: jainakhilandcompany@gmail.com

':
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JAIN AKHIL & CO.

C' h ar t e r e d A cc oun tanl s

prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company,s
assets that could have a material eflect on the financial statemenrs.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent rimitations of intemar financial contrors over financiar reporting,
including the possibirity of colusion or improper management override of contrors, materiar
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Arso, projections of any
evaluation of the intemar financiar contrors over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the intemar financiar contror over financiar reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compriance with the poricies or
procedures may deteriorate

0pinion

ln our opinion. the company has, in afl materiar respects, an adequate intemal financiar contrors
system over financiar reporting and such intemar financiar controls over financiar reporting were
operating effectively as at 3 I March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemar Financiar contrors over Financiar Reporting
issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants of India.

For Jain Akhil & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 030283N

\;,.'
\,Y J

el&ril lain
Proprietor

Membership No.: 521 647

Place: Kota
Date:2\/05/2024

UDIN : 2eS2 6q +gkbp I.D26Ss

610, New Delhi House,27, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi_l10001
conracr: (01 I x l5 t 1980, 995303168 0,9999660382

Email: jainakhilandcompany@gmail.com



CIN ! U2519lUH1969PTCO14290
BA',A!{CE SHEET AS AT 3161 MARCE, 2024

PRIVATE!,.f,NUFACTURERS LIMITEDESTUBII{DUSTRIA!

A. rt
31-Msr-2024

A8 at
3l-Mar.2O23

Note No.Partlcule$

ASSETS

(l) Ifon - Cuttrut .A..ctl
(a) Property, Plant & EquipEent
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Other Non-Current Financial Assets
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other Non-Cu.rcnt Assets

(2) Currcnt A..ct
(a) Ilventories
(b) FiDalcial Ass€ts

(i) Trade Receivable
(ii) Castr & Cash Equivalents
Gn) Bank Balance other than (ii) above
(iv) Other Financial AlEcts

(c) Other Current Asst8

2.1 35,704.45

57,394.r428,39s.6r

32,537.30

3,190.75

74.51

a,
2.3
2.4

465.84
2,626.94

93.14

2.6
2.7
2.8
2.9

2.10

95,024.7 5
2,1t3.44
6,453.70

500.00
10,798.55

12,639.80
8,582.78
8,962.s1

888.21
70,o44.33

Total Assets 1 15.81 11 17E.98

(21 Crrrclt LLbllltlct
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payables

(A) total outstatdiDg dues ofBi..o enterprisc arrd
sall cntcrDriscs. and

(B) total outEtandiog due of cf,editors other than
micro a.nd soall enterDris€s

(iii) Other Curcnt Fin€.ncial Liabilities
{b) Other Current Liabilitieg
(c) Provisions
(d) CurreDt Tax Liabilitics (Net)

338.60

2.15

2.16

2.16

aa,747.29

4,770.47

178.96 1,190.40

ILITIFS

2.t1
2.12

14,000.00
99,807.18

14,000.00
1,39,151.49

2.13
2.14

329.34
4,376.24

EQUITY AJf D LTAAILITTEIS

EQUITY
(a) Equity Shate Capital
{b) Other Equity

2.17
2.ta
2.19
2.20

2AO.76
136.48
165.33

6,697.22

(1) Ito! - Currclt Lt bllltlc.
(a) Provisions
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

l5.E rand Llebllltle8 IuTotel 11 178.9E

see accoapanyiag ootes to the firancial s{atemeDts

As per Ey s€paratc rcport of cvell date attached

For and on behalf of
.J.in Athll & Co

1&2

FOR II{DUSTRIAI TUBES MANUFACTUR"ERS PRTVATE LIMITED

Accountants

M.N. s21647)
uDIn'zq52t6q+A Ptt

PI^ACE : KOTA

N \q-
FAC

F

4
.,AYA SII{GII RATIIOD

(DIRECTOR-DlN : 05358463)

DATEDt e\ los/2024

16 1655
00N\+ MUTUL CIIATURVEDI

{DIRECTOR-DIN : 06708781)

242.69
156.49
94.45

1,791.42



II'IDUSARHL TT'BES MAITI'TACTI'RERS PRIVATE LIIIITED
CIN : U2519llllll969PnCOl429O

STATEIIEITT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR TIIE YEAR ENDIIIG 31st litARCH, 2024

Note l{o. Year etrded Ycsr cndcd
lratch 31,2024 U.rch 31, 2023

Particulars

I Revenue fioa operatioqs
U Otler Income

III Totsl lacoIlle (I + U)

M,rlrctta€!:
Cost of material consuEed
Purchas€ of stock iD t ade
Chalges ir lnveotories of filished goods, WIP and Stock iD Trade
Employee Benefit Expenses
Fioance Costs
Depreciation & Amortisatioa E.penses
Otler E)eellses

Tot.I E rp€rdltures

V kolit/(lo8s) before crccptload ltcE! ald tar IIII - Iv)

VI Exceptional lteas

VII Profit/(loss) beforc tax (V+VD

VIU Tax Eape[Ee
CuEent Tax
MAT
Deferred Tax

D( Proflt / (Loss) for thc ycar &orr coothulng op€r.tlor. IVII-VIII]

X Psofrt / (Lossl froa dlscorttrucd op€rstloaa
)U Tax ExlEa8es of.llscontlaued operatlou
]gI Profit / (Loss) &ou dLcontlnucd oper.tloDs (.ftet t .i) (X-XI)

XIII ProItt / (Loss) for the lrcrlod (IX+XII)

2.21
ccc

4,43,24t.67
786.80

1,62,532.s5
337.52

4,44,024.47 1,62,a7O.O7

2.23
2.24
2.25
2.26
2.27

2.29

2.30

1,58,100.86
2,27,379.A5

29,OO2.53
1,761.35

764.79
3,t67.r4
4,437.26

26,Oat.79
66,229.11
34,522.94

1,581.07
1,935.71
3,156.96
6,254.7t

4,28,617.77 1,39,762.30

55,410.70 23,107.77

55,41O.7O 23,tO7.77

7,ra5.92
1,471.2A
7,OO4.72

1,9s8.09
(r,871.28)
12,628.73l.

39,348.77 23,649.69

(s.e6)
r.50

1o.47
(1.7s)

14.461

39,344.3r

281.06

s€e accourpanying Dotes to the fina,xcial statements
As per ay separate report of even date attached

I &2

FOR II{DUSTRIAI TUBES MAT{UFACTURERS PRIVATE LIMITEDFor srd o[ bch.lf of
.raln Athll & Co

Accountants

N. s216471
uDtrf 

' 2 q52 
| 6q ?g KqP x_D 26 55

: KOTA

N

f,1

\

a
cn

JAYA SINGH RATHOD
(DIRDCTOR-DI{ : 05358463}

\'..

N

PLq.CE
DATED z111os1zoz+

-x

.E

MUKUL CEATURVEDI
(DIRDCTOR-DI{ : 0670878 1)

ep
l!-/
i*{

)<Mther CoDprchenslYc IncoEc
Itea. that will rot bc rccluslf.d to proGt os loss
- Remeasureaent of Post-eeployrnent benefit obligatioa
lacoEe T.i on ltcot th.t Dlll lot be rcclasslfcd to p.oft or loss
Iteos that will be recLsslflcd to ptoit or lora

Other CoBprehelr5lvc hcoEc fot thc ycat

XV Total Comprchcaalvc lacolnc lor thc yeer (XIII + XIV)

XvI E{srdlrg per Shst. B.slc & Dllutcd-Colttluhg Opcr.tiol

39,344,77 2s,649.69

4,72

25,654.42

183.21



INDUSTRIAL TUBES MANUFACTURERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U25191ilH1969PTCO1429O

CASH FII)W STATEMEI{T FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2O24

A CASII FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before tax
Adjustaelt for
Interest income
Depreciation & Amortization
Remeasuremeot of Post-employment b€nefit obligation
Interest charges
Operating Profit before working capital changes

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
(lncrease)/ Decrease in Trade Receivable
(lncrease)/Decrease in Non Current Assets

[ncrease)/Decrease in Other Current As-sets
(lncrease)/Decrease in Financial Assets
lncrease / (Decrease) in Provisions
lncreas€/(Decrease) in Trade Payable & Other Current Liabilities
Increas€/(Decrease) in Othcr Financial Liabilities
Cesh flow ftoa olrratlonr
l,ess : Income Tax

B CASIT TLOW FROU IITVESTMEITT ACTIVITIES
lnterest on Fixed Deposits

t for ol &

CASII FLOW FROU NITAITCIIIG ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(Repayment) of financial liabilities
Interest Paid

see accompanying notes to the financial statements
As Ircr my separate report of even date attached

2 .L2

786.80 3r7.86

(88,787 .29)
68. 1 935.86

1&2

FOR INDUSTRIAL TI'BES MANUFACTURERS PRIVATE LIMITED

(786.80)
3,167.14

(s.e6)
764.79

58,553.88

23,tO7.77

(317.86)
3,156.96

to.47
1,935.86

27,493.20

34,522.94
19o,92O.71].

23.29
11,943.65
(2,246.071

61.43
3,303.17

14.26
(1s,'+1x.84)

c

For and on behalf of
.ra.t! Alhtl & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 030283N

UFiAN

CJ)t

uDIilr 2q

PI,ACE : KOTA

[M.N. 52 r647)

51t6qT9Kq?Tt)es5

FOR THI YEAR
ENDED 31st

FOR TIIE YEAR
E DED 31st

PARTICULARS

MARCII

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTTVITIES 15 a495 2?4,63

NET CASII FROM INVESTII{G ACTTVITIES 786.80 260,06

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIBS ( C) (89,Ss6.O8) 16,609.35

D Itet hcreaae/(Decsc$cl la C&sh srd Cash Equ.tvalelts (A+B+C|

E Cash aad Cash Equlvdeatr at Begb8lng of the Year

6,469.34

2,113.+4

1,464.56

648.88
2,113.448,582.78F Cash aDd Cash EqutyaleEts at erd of the Year (D+E)

DArED:el, tosl2o24

*

''D

MI'XUL CIIATI'RVEDI
(DIRECTOR-DIN I 067 O87 81].

55,410.70

18,545.20

JAYA SINGH RATIIOD
(DIRECTOR-DIN : 05358463)

29,OO2.53
82,384.94

18.63
(61,117 .O7l

(s,621.93)
61.62

(s,801.92)
38.07

97,St8.7S

s.t{o.
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INDUSTRIAL TUBES MANUFACTURERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U25191MH1969frCOL429O

al Compllaace rlth IND-Att
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting standards (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 ('the ActJ [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
and other relevant provisions of the Act, to the extent notified and applicable as well
as applicable guidance note and pronouncements of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI).

bl Hlstorical Cost Conventlon
The Financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
the following:

o Certain frnancial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments)
which are measured at fair value / amortized cost;

o Defined benefrt plans-plan assets measured at fair value; and
o Share based payments.

Books of accounts are maintained on mercantile basis but some accounts due to
their peculiar nature are accounted on cash basis. Signifrcant policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

cf Current and noa-curreat classlllcatlon

d) Use of estlnates and Judgeneats

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the
management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions- These estimates,
judgments and assumptions alfect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the frnalcial statements and reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are
made as the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the
estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period
in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to

.e o

R

YI *

led

the frnancial statements.

1.O Signlficaot Accountlng Policies & Additional Information:

1.1} BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATDMENT:

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out under Ind AS and in
Schedule III to the Act. Based on the nature of the services and their realization in cash
& cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months
for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

LH



INDUSTRIAL TUBES MANUFACTURERS PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN : U25191MH1969ECO1429O

Estlmatioo of uacertalntles relatlag to the global health pandemlc from COVID-l9

The company has considered the possible elfects tJ'at may result from the pandemic
relating to COVID-I9 on t.I:e carr5ring amounts of receivables, unbilled revenues and
investment in equity, preference and debentures. In developing the assumptions
relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because
of this pandemic, the company, as at the date of approva-l of these frnancial statements
has used internal and externa-l sources of information including credit reports and
related information, economic forecasts. The company has performed sensitivity
analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates expects the carrying
amount of these assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-I9 on the company's
finalcial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these
finalcial statements.

1.2f Property, Plant and Equipmert

Property, plant and equipment is stated at their cost of acquisition/construction, net of
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost
comprises purchase price, directly attributable costs for making the asset ready for its
intended use, borrowing costs attributable to construction of quali$ing asset, upto the
date the asset is ready for its intended use.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is
included in the carrying amount only if it increases the future benefits from the existing
asset beyond its previously assessed standards of performance.
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic beneflts are expected from the use. Any gain or loss arising on
recognition to the asset is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverabilit5l whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying arnounts may not be recoverable.
For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the
fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset
basis unless the asset does no rate cash flows tllat are lar

I
I
I

\

(-

\

l,( q
gely independent of

el Roundiag of amourts

All amounts disclosed in the frnancial statements and notes have been rounded off to
the nearest thousands as per the requirement of Schedule IIL

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of
the Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after
determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and tJ:e expected residua-l
value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are
determined by the Management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed
periodically, including at each financial year end.



INDUSTRIAL TUBES MANUFACTURERS PRPATE LIMITED
CIN : U25191MH1969PTCO14290

those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the

Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant ald equipment outstanding at
each Balance Sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-current
assets and the cost of assets not ready to use before such date are disclosed under
Capital work-in-progress'.

1.31 lavestment propertles

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation. Investment properties are measured initialy at cost, including
trans"ctiol costs. Subsequent io initial recognition, investment properties are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost

includes purchase/construction cost, directly attributable cost and borrowing costs, if
the recogirition cri[eria are met. T]re fair value of investment property is disclosed in the

notes.

An investment property is derecognised upon disPosal or when the investment property
is permanently-witfrarawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from
the disposal.

Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
profit or loss in the periodin which the property is derecognised.

Currently, company does not have any investment property.

1.4) Deprectatlon on PtoPerty, plalt and equlpment and i.nvestment property

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment and investment property is provided on

straight tine basis (SLM Method) as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the
companies Act, 2013, Es';mated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods
are riviewed annually, taking into account commercial and technological obsolescence
as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively' if appropriate. The
estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

o Plant & Machinery - l5 or 30 Years
o OIEce Equipments - 5 Years
. Computer Equipments - 3-5 Years
. Fumiture & Fixtures - 10 Years
o Factory Buildings - 30 Years

1.S)Other Iatangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment.
Intangible assets are arnortiz.ed over their respective individual estimated useful lives on
a straight-line basis, from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful
life of an identifrable intangible asset is based on a number of factors including the
elfects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors (such as tJre

stability of the industry, and ological advances), and the level of
the expected future flows from the

* IFRN
.;
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INDUSTRIAL TUBES MANUFACTURERS PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN : U2519lMH1969ECO1429O

asset. Amortization methods and useful lives are reviewed periodically including at each
Iinancial year end. Research costs are expensed as incurred. Software product
development costs are expensed as incurred unless technical and commercial feasibility
of the project is demonstrated, future economic benefrts are probable, the Company has
an intention and ability to complete and use or sell the software and tJle costs can be
measured reliably. Ttre costs which can be capitalized include the cost of material,
direct labour, overhead costs that are directly attributable to preparing the asset for its
intended use.

l.6llmpairment of Property, Platt & Equipment and Other tntaaglble assets other
thaa goodnrlll

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its
tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication eists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, tl1e Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identifred, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or
otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a
reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangibte assets not yet available for
use are tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication
that tJ:e asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of faA value less costs of disposal and value in use.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to tJ:eir
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that rellects current market assessments of
tJ:e time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of
future cash flows have not been adjusted. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or
cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
so that tle increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been deterrnined had no irnpairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-
generating unit) in prior years.

A reversal of an impairrnent loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

l.7|Iavestments and other fiaanclal assets

l. Classlficatioa

following measurement categories:

c.{

The company classilies its frnan
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those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either througlr Other
Comprehensive Income or through profit or loss), and
those measured at amorlised cost.

The classification depends on the company's business model for managing the frnancial
assets and the contractual terms of tlle cash flows.

ii. Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures financial assets at its fair value plus, in
the case of financial asset not at fair value through prolit or loss, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition of the filancial asset. Transaction costs of
frnancial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in t}le
statement of profit and loss.

Equity iavestments in other eatities
The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. The
Company's malagement has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity
investments in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI), a.rrd there is no subsequent
reclassilication of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends from such
investments are recognised in the Statement of prolit and loss as other income when
the Company's right to receive pa5rments is established.
Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVPL are recognised in the Statement of
ProIit ald Loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity
investments measured at Fair Value OCI are not reported separately from other
changes in fair value.

Equity lnvestments ln subsldlaries aad assoclate companies
Investments in equity instruments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly control
entities are carried at cost in these frnancial statements.

Investmert in debentures atrd prefetetrce shares
These are valued at amortised cost as company intends to hold these assets till its
maturity and to receive contractual cash flows.

iii. Impairment of linaaclal assets

The impairment methodolory applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk. For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified
approach permitted by Ind AS 109, Tinancial Instruments', which requires expected
lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

lv. Derecogaition of fiaancial assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when

o the company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset
or

o retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
the cash flows to one or more recipients,

a

Ht(

R

assumes a contractual obli
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Where the compzrny has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of tJ:e financial asset. In
such cases, the financial asset is derecogrrised. Where the entit5r has not transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the frnancial asset, the finaacial
asset is not derecognized.

) Classificatlon as debt or eouitv
Debt and equit5r instruments issued by the Company are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

! Reco tlon and Measurement:

1.el REVENUE RECOGNITION

Sale and Income from Conversion
dispatch of goods from the works.

All frnancial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in tire case of
loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction
costs. The Company financial liabilities include trade and other payables,
loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts.

Revenue is recognized when or as it satisfies each performance obligation by
transferring a promised good or service to a customer. A good or service is considered to
be transferred when the customer obtains control. under Ind AS 1 15, transfer of
control of a good or service over time rather than at a point in ime is considered when
one of the following criteria a.re met:
o The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the

entity's perforrnance as the entity performs.
o The entity's performance creates or enhances arr asset that the customer controls

as the asset is created or enhanced.
o The entity's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the

entity and the entity has arr enforceable right to payment for performance
completed to date.

If it is not possible to demonstrate that the performance obligation is satisfied over
time, tJ1e revenue cannot be recogrrized orr". tim" (means rerr".rue is to be recogrrized
fgllowing completed control Method, instead of percentage of completion Method
(POCM).

revenue is recognized on the basis of

d oo-xtA{
t

c
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Where the entit5r has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the frnancial asset, the financial asset is
derecognized if the company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the
comp€rny retains control of the frnancial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised
to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

1.8I FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:

H](
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Miscellaneous and other income are recognized on the basis of bill raised/ receipt and
in the case of claims, the same are recognized on the basis of receipt/ acceptance,
whichever is earlier.

Interest on lncome Tax Refund is recognized in the year in which it is received.

Iiterest income from a financial asset is recogrr.ised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured
reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

1.101 TNVENTORIES
Inventories are valued on the following basis
s.No. firpe of lnventories Valuatioa Method
I At Actual Cost
2 Work in Progress At Actual Cost of Material plus Conversion Cost
3 Finished Goods At Lower of Actual Cost or Net Realizable Value
4 Stores & Spares

Material
At Actual Cost

Cost includes cost of purchase and ottrer expenses incurred that are directly related to
the acquisition and development of inventory.

1.1 1I EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short Term Obllgatlons:
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to
be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end
of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the
liabilities are settled.

Other long-term enployee benellt obllgatiotrs
The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
service. They are therefore measured as tJre present value of expected future payments
to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting
period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the
market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the
terrns of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments
and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in Statement of Prolit and Loss.

Post employee obllgatlons
The Company does not operate
date.

any post-employment schemes as at the balance sheet

Raw Material
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t.L2lBORROWING COST:
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to long-term project management and
development activities are capitalised as part of project cost. Other borrowing costs are
recognised as exlrense in tJ:e period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs are capitalised as part of project cost when t.I:e activities tJ:at are
necessary to prepa-re the asset for its intended use or sale are in progress. Borrowing
costs are suspended from capitalisation on the project when development work on the
project is interrupted for extended periods.

AII other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

1.13) CASH AND CASH FOUIVALENTS
It includes cash at banks and on hand, cheques on hand, short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignifrcant risk of
changes in value.
i\fote: Bank deposits with less than 12 months or 12 months maturity shall be
disclosed under Bank balance other t-han cash & cash equivalents.Bank deposits with
more than 12 months maturity shall be disclosed under 'otJler linancial assets
according to guidance note issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

l.r4lTAXES ON TNCOME
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current
period's taxable income based on the applicable income t€rx rate adjusted by changes in
deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences arrd to unused
tax losses.

'Ihe company's liabitity for current tax is calculated using the Indian tax rates and laws
that have been enacted by t]:e reporting date. The company periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretations and provisions where appropriate.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using tre liability method on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets ald liabilities and their carrying
amount in the financial statement. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of t]:i reporting
period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax assets is riatised
or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporar5r differences and unused
tax losses, only if, it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to u i'tise
those temporaqz differences and losses.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
olfset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred ta* Ldances relate to the
same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities ate offset where the
company has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realiz* the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is as deferred tax asset only when and to tJle

oo
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during the specifred period. Such asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and the
carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer
a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during
the specilied period.

1.15) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSEIS:

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that arr outllow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of managementt best estimate of t1:e
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period.
The discount rate used to determine tJre present value is a pre-tax rate tJ:at reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.

Coatingent llabllltles
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of t.I:e
Company. A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or reliable estimate of
the amount cannot be made, is termed as contingent liability.

Coatingent assets
A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inllow of economic benefit is probable.

1.161 LEASES
The Company determines whether Errr arrangement contains a lease by assessing
whetler the fulfilment of a transaction is dependent on the use of a specifrc asset
and whether the transaction conveys the riglrt to control the use of that asset to tJ"e
Company in return for pa5rment.

Compaay as a Lessee
The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a
contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identilied asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration, To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of
an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use
of an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially atl of the economic benefrts
from use of the asset ttrrough the period of the lease and (u1) the Company has the
right to direct the use of the asset.
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At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use
asset ("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which
it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term
leases) ald low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the
Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line
basis over the term of tlle lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease
before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these
options when it is reasonably certain that they wiJl be exercised.

The Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease
paJrments to be made on the date of recognition of the lease. Such lease liabilities do
not include variable lease pa5rments (that do not depend on an index or a rate),
which are recognised as expense in the periods in which they are incurred. Interest
on lease liability is recogrrised using the elfective interest method. Lease liabilities
are subsequently increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the
lease pa5nnents made. The carrying amount of lease liabilities is also remeasured
upon modifrcation of lease arrangement or upon change in the assessment of the
lease term. The elfect of such remeasurements is adjusted to the value of the ROU
assets.

Lease liability and Rou asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet
and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

Compaay as a kssor
operatlng Lease: Ieases in which the company does not transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases.
where the company is a lessor under an operating lease, the assit is capitalised
within property, plant and equipment or investment property and depreciited over
its useful economic life. Payments received under operating leases arJrecogrrised in
t]:e statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the term of the lease.

Fiaaace Leese: when assets are leased out under a finance lease, the present value
of minimum lease paJrments is recognised as a receivable. Ttre dilferenci between the

finalce income. Lease income is
gross receivable and the present value of receivable is recognised as unearned

over the term of the lease using the net
of return.
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As a lessee, the Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of
a lease adjusted with any option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such
option is reasonably certain. The Company makes an assessment on the expected
lease term on a lease-by-lease basis and thereby assesses whether it is reasonably
certain that any options to extend or terminate the contract will be exercised. In
evaluating the lease term, the Company considers factors such as ary significant
leasehold improvements undertaken over the lease term, costs relating to the
termination of the lease and t.Ile importance of the underlying asset to company's
operations taking into account the location of the underlying asset arrd the
availability of suitable altematives. The lease term in future periods is reassessed to
ensure that the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances.
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1.181 EARNTNGS PER STTARE

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net prolit for the year
attributable to the equity shareholders of the company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all period presented is
adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, that have changed the number of equity
shares outstanding without a corresponding change in resources.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the year
attributable to equity shareholders as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive
potential equit5r shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered
for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity
shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their
conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing
ordinary operations.

Thefinancial statements are presented in Indian Rupee, the functional currency of
the Company.

Transactions in foreign currencies eatered into by the company are recorded at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or at rates that closely
approximate the rate at tJ:e date of the transaction.

Foreign currency Eonetary items of the company, outstanding at the reporting date
are restated at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary
items denominated in foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on setflement / restatement of foreign currency
monetary assets and liabilities of the company are recogrrised as income or expense
in the Statement of Profit arrd Loss.

1.2O) Recent accounting pronouacemeats

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA] notifres new standards or amendments to the
existing starrdards under Companies (Indial Accounting Standards) Rules as issued
from time to time. On March 3L, 2023, MCA arnended the Com

23, as b
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1.171 E (CEPTTONAL ITEMS
Exceptional items include income or expense that are considered to be part of
ordinary activities, however are of such signifcance and nature that separate
disclosure enables the user of the financial statements to understand the impact in a
more meaningful manner.

1.19f Foreign curretrcy traaslatlons
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Ind AS I - Ptesentation of Finaacial Statements - This amendment requires the
entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their sigrrifcant
accounting policies. Ttre effective date for adoption of this amendment is arrnual
periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and tlle impact of the amendment is insignificant in the starrdalone
financial statements.

CIN : U25191MH1969PTCO14290

Ird AS 8 - Accouating Pollcies, Chatrges in Accountilg Estimates and Errors -
This amendment has introduced a definition of 'accounting estimates' and included
amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies
from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has
evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its standalone financial
statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial
recogrrition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal
and olfsetting temporary dilferences. The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. Tll,e Company has
evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its standalone financial
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Notes Forl[lllg htcgral part of the Balaace sheet as at 31st lllarch'2024
I{OTE rO. 2.2
Otbcr lfo! Curcrt FiarachL A!3ata Aa o!

3l-o3.2024
A.a on

31-O3-2023
I

2

Sccurlty Deposlt (At .aortL.d Co.tl

B.!t dcpo.tt eltt r!or. th.n 12 Eorti. lr.tErlttr
Unt.corld, colaldclad tood
Fir.ed Deposit with Bark (undcr lien eteinst bank gurantce)

25.O0

3.165.75

25.00

440.84
3,190.75 465,a4

l[otc! :

I Sccurity Deposits reprcsents thc omount deposited in thc ordinary cour$ of business. In our cas€, security deposit has been
given to govemocnfs maikct plac! portal.

OTE IO. 2.3 : Deferred Tax &cctr lnctl
ln assessing the reliability of deferred income tax assets, thc management considers whether some portion or all of the deferred
rncoee tax assets srill not b. rcelized. Thc ultimatc realization of deferrcd lncooe tax asaets is deFndent upon tle generation of
future taxable income duriog thc periods io which thc tcElporsry dillercocca become dcductible. The tDanagement conaidcB the
schedulcd rcverssls of deferrcd income tax liabilitieq projectcd future taxable income, and tar plannint stratcgies in making this
assessment. Bascd on the level of historical tsxable inclme and projections for future taxable incoae over the periods in which the
deferred incot[e tax asaeta arc deductiblc, management balievca that thc Company wiu les.liz,e the beoclits of those deduaible
differences. The amouot of thc deferred income tax asscta considered rcalizable, however, could be reduccd io the ne6.r terrE if
estirnates of future taxable income durint the carry lorward pcriod are reduced.

otec :

(4 The cllectivc tax rate for the financial ye€i 2022-23 is 16.69T/0 as per section MAT Proviaioos and for the financisl year 2023-24 is
25.16870 as p€r section I I5BAA of IncoEe tax act.

\\
4

a1 /-'

\i c-

Yu

D.fGrrcd T.x A.3lt (NGt) Aa ot
3l-{r3-2023

Recogniaad
h oct

Recogd..d
ln statcEerrt
of prollt r.od

loia

Aa oa
3t-o3-2024

t

2

Dctcarcal Tsr Atact
Lave Encashment
Gratuity
Bonus
Brought Forward I-osscs under incomc tax act

Ircf.rrcd Tox Lt bllltY
Property Plant & Equipment

5.82
70.74
10.03

5.727.ss

0.o0
0.00
o.oo
0.00

5,727.55
5,814.14 0.oo 5,727.ss

3.187.16 o.00
3, rE7.16 o.00

2,626.9a o.oo 5,727.55

Othcr Ho! C[rreDt As3at! &on
31.03.2024

Aa on
3t03-2023

74.5t 93.14

I Advrncc. othcr tha! c.pltd rdyllcc.
Other Advances
Prepaid Erp€nses

93.r4

O;ut*

74,5t
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l{otes Fornhg lntegral Part ofthe Balance sheet as at 31st March'2024

I'UOU

laveltorl.s Aa on
91{j3.2o24

Ar on
3103-2(yt3

I
2
3

Raw materials
work-in-protress
Finished goods

(Details ofmethod of valuation as mentioned in signifiant accounting policiesl

28,395.61 57,398.14

24395.6L 5?,398.14

I{OTE

Notca: Ihe company has purchased the old & us€d plant and machinery through
color Lildted for Rs. 9,15,00,000. The said plant and machinery are tying

e-auction conducted on 23.10.2018 of M/S Samtel
at the factory of samtel Color Ltd. Till 31.03.2024,

the company has made s€le of Rs. 15,64,71,a41/- out of the tota.l material purchased through auction. '[tre coapany has

obtained a report from Ashok B Kale & Prathad G. Chorghade (8.E. Meta.lurgist) to value the closing stock in which they said

'Without dismantling, cutting, segregating and testing of material, it is oot possible to evaluate the exact quantity, quality and
va.lue of the said goods. lt is also not possible to dismantle the material, as it will take plenty of time but the same shall be done

at tlte time of s€lling of the said material. This is to certi& that afte! setling the material upto 31.03.2024, the value of materia.l,

still lying at thei! plant is not less tlran Rs. 8,00,00,000"
Accordingly, by considering the minimum value of Rs. 8,OO,0O,OO0 of remainiog stock lying there, the company has celculated
the cost of remaining stock as Rs. 2,68,40,870 which has b€€n inctuded in the ligure of closing stock.

r{o.2.6

Ifotca :
I A receivable shall be classfied as a 'tlade receivable' if it is in respect ol the amouot due on account oi goods sold or services

rendered in the norma.l coursc of business.
2 There are no debts due by Directora or other ollicers of the company or any of them either severally orjointly \rith any other

persor! or debts due by firms or pnvate companies respectively in which any director is a partrer or a director or a member.

3 Trada Receivable3 achcdu.lc es et Iuerch 3l 2024 13 os follo$s

Trade Recelveblea Aa on

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Trade Receivables considered good - Secured
Trade Receivables considered good - Uns€cured
Trade Receivables which havc signifcant increase in Cledit Risk
Trade Receivables - credit impaired

0.00
t2,639.4O

0.00
o.oo

o.oo
95,O24.75

0.00
o.oo

12,639.80 95.O24.75

<'ouo
OutstandlDE for fo[ovln( pedods froB due date of Dayaent

2-3 Y€ars ![ore ttrar 3 TotelLcss tha.o
6 aoath3

6 aontL. .
t ycat l-2 Yearg

Partlculsr8

0.00 0.00 12,639.E0{i) Uldisputed Trade receivables - 12,242.46 395.71 t.23

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
which have signilicant increase in
credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
- credit itnpated
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables -
consrdered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increasG i!!
credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receieables -
credit impaired

12,639.80Total t2,242.46 395.71 t.23 0.oo o.oo

\((
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CaEh erd cesh equlialeDt! Aa on
3t-os-2024

As oa
3143-2023

1

2
Cash in Hand
Bank Ba.lance

In Current Accounts

139.40

8,443.38

217.61

1,495.84

6,5E2.78 2,113.44

INDUSTRIAL TUBES UA.ITUI.ASI'URTRTI PRWATE LIUITED
CU{ : U2519lr'rF1969PTCO1429O

l{otes Fonalng lntegsal part ofthe Balance sheet as at 31st Uarch, 2024

4 Tradc Recelvableg lch.dulc eB at March 3l 2023 b as follops

o.2.9

{ooo

NOTE

\
*
q

Patticulara
Oubtaadlag foa followlBg perloda Aom duc alatc of Eaym.at

Totdl,.sa than
6 rnonth!

6 Eontia .
I vcar

l-2 Years 2-3 Years More thaa 3
Years

{i) Undisputed Trade receivables -
codsidered sood

89,886.31 4,t53.20 273.97 66.59 95,O24.75

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
which have signilicant increase in
credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
- credit impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Rec€ivables -
considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Rec€ivabtes -
which have signilicant increas€ in
dedit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Rectivables -
credit irnpaired
Total E9,886.31 4,153.20 273.97 644.67 66.59 95,O24.75

Ba.rL Belrlces lothar tlan cesh ud cash equtealcntsl Aa oa
3143-2024

As orl
3l-03-2023

8,962.51 6,453.701 Short Tefin FDR with Bank of India (Unde. lien of bank topa.rds Bank Guralxteea and
Overdraft limit)

Other BanL Balalce.

8,962.5L 6,453.70

Othea CurteBt Financlal A5s€tr Aa olt
3t-03-2024

Ar or
3l-03-2023

727.58
160.63

500.00
o.o0

I
2

Secudty Deposits
Interest Receivable

88E.21 500.00

Other CurreDt Asscts Ar o[
3t-o3-2024

Aa oa
3l -o?.2.)2a

Bharti Hexacorn Ltd.
Balarce with State Govt. Depa.rtnents
Balance with Income Tax Depafiments
Prepaid expenses
MAT Credit Entitlement
Deposited against Sales Tax DeEtand

GST I t

2001-o2
2004-05
2@6-O7
2007-oa

rcS Receivable
GST TDS Credit
Advance to suppliers
GST Cash kdgers

0.65
t,444.91
2,400.o0

19.33
o.oo

1,397.43
64,508.33

50.o0
150.O0

41.47
32.23

0.88
t,444.91
3,O74.25

24.1.5
1.,87 r.2a

229.29
3,825.O2

25.99
50.o0

150.00

1

2
3
4

6

7
8
9
10
11

70.o44.33 ro,79E.55

,
c4
:o
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INDUSTRIAL TUBES UANUFACTURERST PRWATE LIIIITED
CIN : U25 191MII1969PTCO1429O

[otes Fornlng htegral part ofthe Balance sheet as at 31st Uarch'2024
noTE NO. 2.1r

SHARE CAPITAI I?OOOt

Partlculers As on A3 on

Autiodscd
i) 1,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1OO/- each

i) l,aO,oOO Equity Shares of Rs. lOO/- each

I3.ued. subsc.ibcd .rd ft{ly pald up
i) 1,40,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each

19,000.00 19,000.00
l9,ooo.00 l9,ooo.oo

14,000.00 14,000.00
14,OOO.OO 14,OO0.OO

14,000.00 14.000.o0
14,OOO.OO 14,OOO.OO

Reconciliatioa of Sharc
Pa.ltlcuIar3 AB at 3l-O3-2O24 A8 at 31-03-2023

f,u.rnbcr of
ah.qrGs

A.tnou!t Ilu,nbcr of
Bherc3

A.Erount

Dqutf Sh.rc! lFrcc VduG Rr. fq)/-l
Shares Outstanding at the beginaing of the year

Shares issued during the year

Shares bought back during the year

Shares Outstanding at t}le eod of the year

1,40,000.00

1,40,oo0.00

14,000.00

14,000.00

r,40,000.00 14,000.00

14,000.00

(c) Rlghts, prcfer.rces ..ad rcstrlcttonr .ttach.d to sharc.
Equtty sletcs: The Company haa one cliass of equity shares having a par value of Rs. lOO per share. Each shareholder is eligible for
one vote per share held, The dividend proposcd by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the easuing
Annual General Meeting, except in cas€ of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity sha.reholders are eligible to receive
the remaining assets of the Company aftet distribution of a.ll preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

Details of shales helal sharcholders DorG than Sol" of the shetes ln tlte
S.No, l{aDc of Shsrehotderg As at 3l-03-2023

no. of Equity
Shaica

% of holdtng l{o. of Equtty
SharcB

% of holditrg

1 Denid Developers Limited 1,39,995.00 1,39,995.00 r00.00%

Details of ahates hetd com
S.No. lYqrac of Sharcholders As at 31-O3-2O24 & at 31-03-2023

llo. of Equtty
Shares

o/o of holdtlg I{o. of Equttt
Shsica

% of hol.Urg

I Denim qevelopers Limited r,39,995.00 100.00% 1,31,495.00 93.930/0

(I) There are no shates leserved for issue under option and contracts or commitmeots for the sale of shares or disinvestment.

(g) In the period offive years imracdiatety preceding the date as at which the Balance Sheet is prepared :
- flo shares have been alotted as fuUy paid-up pursuant to contract{s) without payment being received in cash.
- no shares have b€en alotted as lully paid-up by say of bonus sha.res.
- no shares have been bought back.

N d
\[ AN

/s o(h) No calls are unpaid as at the Balance Sheet date

(i) Forfeited Shares - The company has not forfeited any shares.

[) There ate no securities convertible into equity shares as at ba.lanc! sheet date

o
*
I

N
-\
*
qin

dA

r,40,000.00

L As at 31-03-2024

100.000/0



S,Ito hoEot€r s-mc as .t 31-Mar-2024 e3 at 31-Uar-2O23 o/" charlgc
duriEg thc

ycal
I{o. of 7o of Total No. of shaies 7o of Total

I
2
3
4

Ecultv Sharaa
Denim Developers Limited
Raiesh Kumar Patil
Babita Iciplani
Mukul Chaturedi
Dilip Datt Sharma
l,a).Ini Pant

r.39.995 1o0.00
0.00
0.oo
o.oo
0.00
ooo

1.39.995
1

1

I
I
l

100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
ooo

0.009,0

TOTAL r,40,000 100.00 1.,40,o00 100.00 0.00%

II{DUSYTRIAL TUBES UAI{UFACTURERS; PRTVATE LIIIITED
CIN 3 U25191UH1969PICO1429O

Notes ForElng htegral part of the Balance aheet as at 31st Uarch' 2024

lkl ShareholdiEg of ptoEotcts er et Uerch 31. 2024 la'o00)

NOTE lro. 2.12
OTHER EQI'ITY (r'oo0)

Pattlculara Ar oa
31.o3-2o24

Aa o!
3L43-2021

1,
3

General Reserve
Securities Premium
Retained Earnings (details 6re given below in 2. I Oa)

GcaGrd Resc't Gs
Ba.lance at the beginoing of the year
Add: Addition during tie year
Balance at the end of the year

SccudtlGs PrcEluD
Balance at the beginning of the yea.r
Add: Addition during the year
Balance at the end of the yeat

R.taln.d EsrEtlgr
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add : holit fo! t}te year
Add : Reoeasurement oI post eEployee b€nefit
Balance at the end of the yqat

10,638.94
1,05,000.0O

23.512.55

10,638.94
1,05,000.00
I15.831.76)

1,39.151.49 99,807.18

10,638.94 10,638.94

1o,638.94 10.638.94

1,05,000.00 1,05.000.00

1,O5,OOO.00 I,O5,OOO.OO

(15,831.76)
39 344.77

t4.46t

(41,490.18)
2s,@9.69

4.72
23,512.55 115,831.761

Ifotc! :
I Gcncr?l Raacrea : General reserve is referred to as the reserve fuod tiat is fieated by keeping aside a part of prolit earned by

the business during the course of an accounting p€riod for fulfllhg va.rious business needs like meeting conting€ncies,
offsetting future loss€s, enhancilg the working capital, paying dividends to the sha.reholders, etc.

2 Sccurtttcs Psct[tuo I The coopany recotnises the dillereflce (i.e t]re premiurn on issue of shares) b€tween the nominal value
of the shares and the olfer price to securities premium. It can be utilis€d only for limited purposes in accordance with the
provisioas of the Companies Act, 2013

3 RGtahad Earlllga ! Retained Earninge represents the amouot earned by the company as at the end of ttre financial year and
that can be distributed by thc company as divideods considering t-he requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, During the
year, no dividends are distributed to tie equity shareholders by the compatty.

r{oTE 1{O. 2.1

lxY \

J
4

i uuu
Provlaloaa - lYon Cu.rteat Liab itlcs A9 oa

3t-03-2024
Aa on

gt-03-2023
306.97
22.37

304.36
34.25

I
2

Provision for Glatuity
Provisiod for L€ave Encashtnent

329.34 33E.60

?0

o

B.

c.

*

.b



IIYDUSTRIAL TUBES UANI'FACTURERS PRTVATE LIUITED
CI : U2519lUHr969PnCO14290

l{otcs Formhg htegral part ofthe Balance sheet as at 313t Uatch'2024

r(yIE O.2,14: Deferred T.x LLbtlluc.lfetl

trotc! :

(a) The ellective tax rate for the financial year 2022-23 b 16.6927" as per section MAT Provisions and for FY 2023-24 i8 25.168yo as
per section 115BAA of Income Tax Act.

I{ r{o. 2.15 <'(,UU

Fiaaactal Ltabilities - BorroElng! As oD
3t-03-2024

Aa on
3r-o3-2023

1

2

At Amorttscd CoBt
Lana repayeblc on ilcEanA

. from baat (s€curedl
- BOr-OD-6621271 10000051
- frorll otler partlcr

- Emote Investments Private Limited

l,oa! frotr Flated P.rtlc. (u.t!!.cErcd)
Deni$ Developers Limited 44,747.29

84,747.29
I[oter :
Company has obtained OD limit fom Bank of Indra at interest rate of 6.00"/. p.a. atfist fixed deposit as security which
generates interest @ syo per annum.

Company has borlowed funds from Dedm Developers Limited ('lender') in accordanc€ with the agreeoent dated 28 February
2023 wheleby the loan shall be rcpaid upon demand by the lender or within 2 doflths. The interest shal be paid annualy @
7.50P/0 p.a. or such other rate the leflder may ix ftom time to time. The lender lnay require the borrower to furnish such
securities including gu€.rantee from third pa.rqr as may deeaed [t in its sole discretion. lo such event the compafly has agreed
to provide such additional security and in this regard execute such agleelneots, uodeatakings, docunrente and power of
attorney that may be requted by the cornpany. This loar has been squared olf during the year.

2

n dP.KH1(
o

U

*

o
**

cCeU)
b

J

:€-

Recognls€d
ln OCI

Recogntscd
la atatcBcat
of p.oit ard

lort

Aa ott
3L-03-2024

Aa orr
31-O3-2023

Dcferred Tax Ll,ab ities (Ifct]

1.50
l.06

51.83
4.O7

6.88
124.O7

14.09

145.041.50 56.95

1.334.13 4,521.28
4,521.281,334.13

L,277.17 4,376.240.oo 1.50

2

DGferrcd fax A$6t
lrave Encashmeot
Gratuity
Bonus
Brought Forward Irs"ses under income tax act

Deferred Tax Llabllltv
Property Plant & Equiptlent

-

1



IITDUSTRIAL TTIBES UA.ITUI'ASI'TIRERS PRIVATE LIUITED
CIt{ I U25191uH1969PnCo1429O

t{otes Formhg htegraf part of the Balaace sheet as at 31st uarch'2024

2.16

Ilotc.r
1 A payable shall be classifed as a 'trade payable' if it is in respect of tlle amount due on account of goods purchased or services

received in the normal cource of business.

2 Tradc rchcdulc for the ar.rded t3 otr Usrch 31 20241

Partlcularg

Outstqldtrg for foUoEtng p€tlods ftod duc dat. of

TotalLcs3 Thrn I
Year

2-3 Ycars xor€ Than 3
Yeara

Ii] MSME
Ii il Others t74.96
Iiiil DisDuted dues - MSME
fid DisDuted dues - Others

6

3 Tr"adc lchedul. for the ended as oa March 31 20231

Partlcula$

Out3tar.liag for foUowhg pcrlods ftorn duc datc of

TotalLc5. Th.n I
Ycc.r

1-2 Ycara 2-3 Ycara [ora Th&B 3
Yeelg

Ii) MSME 4,770.47 4.770.47
liil Others I lgo 40 1.190.40
liiil DisDuted dues - MSME
livl Disnuted dues - Others

4 DGtalL of duc to Dlcro lld rDall cltcrpdlca
On the basis of the information and records available with &anagement, details of dues to micro enterprise and slllall
enterprises as dehned uoder the MSMED Act, 2006 are as below :

3,1-O?-2tu24
As on

3t-fJ3-2023
Trede Payabl.

17A.96
4,770.47
1,190.40

17a.96 5.960.87

(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro, soall & Medium Enterprises
(B) Total outstanding dues of cf,cditors other than Micro, amall & Medium Enterprises

Aa on
3t-03-2024

A3 on
31.o3-2023

Pa.rticulars

4.770.471. PrinciDal emount remainine unDaid to anv suDolier at the end of the vear
2. Interest due thereon
3. Amount of iDterest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Sma.ll and
Medium Enterprises Development Act,2OO6 127 of 2006), along with the ahount of the
payment lnade to the supplier b€yond the appointed day during the accounting yeaJ

4. Amouflt of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has
bee[ paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
sp€cilied under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developrnent Act, 2006

5. Amount of interest accflred and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year

6. Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such date whea the interest dues above are actually paid to the $na.ll enterprise, for the
purpose of disallowance of a deductible expeoditure under section 23 of the Micro, Sdall
and Medium Entemrises DeveloDment Act. 2006-

\
,i't' ,-\
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II{DUSTRIAL TUBES IIAI{UFACTURERS PRWATE LIMITED
CIN 3 U25 19lUHl969PTCO1429O

Notes Forrahg lDtegral part ofthe Balance sheet a8 at 31st Uarch'2024

Othar Currcit Flrruclel Liab IUca A! oa Aa o[

I

3
4
5

Exp€nscs Payable
PF/ESI Payable
Cratuity Payablc
Bonus Payablc (incl. Undaimed Bonus)
Salary & wagcs Payable

103.99
21..75
25.62
56.00
73.40

79.13
20.s4
25.62
60.07
57.33

24o.76 242.69

NOTE 2.r8
Othcr Cu.rr.rt LlebiliUe. &on

a1-oa-2()21
&or

31J)3-2()23

I

2

Dutica and Taxes Payable
GST Payablc
TDS/TCS Payable

Advanca Receivcd from Customcrs

9.97
81.52
45.00

13.06
141.O8

136.48 155.49

NOTE . 2.L
Provbionr- Curr.nt Ltabtlttlcr As on As oE

iProvision for laavc Enceshmcnt
'hovision for Gratuity
('As pcr Valuatioa Report )

4.95
160.34

0.63
93.42

165.33 94.45

I{OTE .,OUU
Currcnt T.x Liabllltlcs lNctl &on

trt-03.2024
&or

3l-o3-2023

1 Provision for lncome Tax
lrss: mS

7,t45.92
488.70

1,958.09
166.67

6,697.22 I,791.42

\$ i.NU
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For the Year Erded
31.03.2024

For tie Yeir
Eaded 31.O3.2O23

Ilevenue fton Opetatio[a

1,61,519.00
3,20,589.05

1,133.63

27,044.06
1,35,488.49

0.00

Srlc of Psoducts
- Sale of Finished Goods
- Sale ofTraded goods

sdc of Sert.lce!
- Job work Income

(al

(b)

1,62,532.554.a3,241,67

Notes forEhg lDtegral p8n oft'hc StrtcEcat of Pront & Loss for tbe yerr cndhg oa 3lst U^rch' 2024

OTE NO. 2.21

lloTB I{o. 2.22 < Ut,U

Other Income For the Yc.s Erded
3r.o3,2024

For tle Yeas
Eaded 31,O3.2O23

I

2
3
4

I8tercst ltrcome
- Interest Received on FD
- lnterest on Income tax-Refund
- Interest on lraIrs

Dividend lncome
Net gain or loss on sale of irvestments
Other non-operating income

- hior Period lncoDre

527.42
80.90

fi4.48

0.00

317.86
2.5r
0.00

t7 .16
786.80 337.52

NOTE NO. 2.24 ooo)

{

v/

For tle Yeat
Erded 31.o3.2023

Cost of Eaterial cotr.suned

1,58,100.86 26,O41.79
Opening Stock
Add: Purchases
L€ss: Closine stock

26,O41.791.58,lOO.86

Fos tle Year Erded
31.O3.2024

For t}! Year
Ended 31.O3.2023

Purchase of Etock i[ trade

I
2
3
4
5
7
8

RM Nickel
Zi,).c
Ttr Ingots
RM-Cupro Nickel
MS lron Scrap
RM-Brass Scrap
RM-Copper ScraD

6,080.82
4,742.14

50,957.17
3,687.60

r0,156.29
1,51,755.79

6,940.24
0.00
0.00
0.00

7,337.20
51,951.68

2,27,379.45 66,229,tt

IITDUSTRIAL TI'BES MANUFACTURERSI PRIVATE LIUITED
CII{ : U25 19 1MH 1969PTCO 14290

For tlc Year Elded
31,O3.2024

--4 b;



IITDUSTRIAL TUBES MAITUFACTURERS PRWATE LIMITED
CIN : U2519lMH1969PTCO14290

l{otcs forElrg htcgrd Drtt oft.hG StrtcEcEt of Psoflt & l.e. fos the yc.s GBdlng oE 3lrt U.tcE.'2024

I{OTE rO. 2.25

ooo)

NOTE r{O. 2.27

I{OTE NO. 2.28 (r'ooo)
Depreclauo! and Amortizatlor crpelsc For the Year Eldcd

3t.o3.20.24
For the Yeat

EEded 31.03.2023

I Depreciation 3,167 .14 3,156.96
3,167.14 3,1S6.96

'-'i t I

\
rn
:J'

( edA

Chr.ages b llveatorte8 of FtrtEhcd Goodr & Stocl-ln-Procetr Fos tlc Yeat Eaded
3t.o3.2024

For the Year
Endcd 31.O3,2023

1

2

Ilve.torles lat CoEEctccEetrtl
Old Machineries (to be dismarUed)
Stock-in -Process
Finished Goods

Old Machineries (to bc diseantled)
Stock-in -Itoc€ss
Fhished Goods

InveEtories at Close
57,394.14

28,395.6r

56,977.06
42t.OA

26,440.47
r,554.75

91,500.00
42t.O8

0.00
91,921.O8

57,398.14

s6,977.06
42t.O8

29,OO2.53 34.522,94

EBployee Beaelit Eapcare. For the Ye.r Erded
3r.o3.2024

For tlc Yes,
Elrded 31.O3.2O23

I
2
3
4
5
6
7

Salaries & Wages
Cotrtribution to Provident arrd Other Flrnds
Bonus Expenses
Gratuity Expenscs
L€ave Encashment E:rpcnscs
Share Bascd Pa)rments to Eoployees
Stafi Welfare expenscs

1,487.80
t4L.77
56.00
63.21
12.56

1,295.96
134.34
55.55
56.53
38.69

I,761.35 1,581.07

FiraEce Costs For the Ye&r Erded
31.o3.2024

For thc Ycrr
EDdcd 31.O3.2023

1

2
Interest
Round ofr(Credit Balancl)

764.79 1,935.86
(0.141

764.79 1,93s,7r

H/t
\

J

o

o
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tlo. 2,29 < truu
Other E .penses For the Year Endcd

31.o3.2024
For tte Year

Eaded 31.O3.2O23

1

2

3

Manufacturing Expenses
Po\rer & Fuel Expenses (Kota)
Testing & Inspection Exp€nses
Freight Inward

(A)

Admiristrative Expens€s
Auditors' Remuneration
Amount written off
Bark Charges
Electricity Exp€nses
Environment Protection Expenses
General Charges
Insurance Charges
Labour Charges
Iegal & Proiessional Charges
Miscellaneous Expens€s
Printhg & Stationery
Prior Period Expenses
Rent
Repair & Maintenance
Telephone & Intemet Expeases
vehicle Runniog & Maintainance
Tender Fees
Shortqges & Daoages
Rates & Taxes
Courier Charges

(B)

tc)

Sellins & Distribution Expenses
Packing , Forwarding & Freight Outward Expenses

485.04
119.50
106.60

215.89
67.OO
15.00

7tt.t4 297,49

60.00
o.oo

155.28
2.14

L2.OO
o.t2
t.a2

2,694.20
1,194.40

1r9.36
69.08
61.39

t23.71
8.25
8.63

21.80
t,229.15

598.98
64.48

1.00

70.00
L.69

30.56
1.80

12.00
0.o0
1.90

3,513.24
8r9.05

14.01
1.20

38.50
108.00

2.20
9.24

t7.27
84.95

531.85
414.87

0.46
6,429.77 5,672.42

1,296.35 284.00
1,296,35 2a4.OO

A+B+C 8,437.26 6,254,7r

A'.,}I\

*
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II{DUSTRIAL TUBES MANUFACTURERS PRTVATE LIMITED
CII{ : U25 19 1MH 1969PTCO 14290

ltotcs forEl:ng lntegr.I pan of tnc statcEcrt of Proflt & Loss for tlc year eEdltrg otr 3 I at u^rch' 2()24



Note 2.3O: ahare ln

ote 2.31 | Con Dt Ltablltties aDd CoEmltments to rovided tn

ltotea :
(i) Total charges ofRs. 106.59 lakhs against the assets of company have been created ard also reflecting open at MCA
Website. However, there is no charge pending as per Audited financial statements of F.y. 2019-20.
(iil App€al is pending in CIT(A), Murabai and the company has deposited Rs 24 Lakis.

* *

Acc

Parttcula16
Yert Erded
3l8t farch,

2024

Yeat EEded
3l6t uarch, 2023

39,348.77 25,649.69

39344.77 25,649.69

Profrt atbibutable to the equity holders of the company

Totd b.rlc caral.Dg. pcr .hrrc rttrlbutrblc to thc Gqutty holdcB ofttc comploy

lbl ltr€lqhtcd evcreqc arunbcr ol rharer us€d a. thc deDoELBator
Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calculating
basic and diluted earnints p€r share
Errdlg PGr th.rc - B..lc rtr.l alllutcd ( Frc€ vrluc of R. tO Pcr Sh.rc)

(.1 Bs3lc atld dilutcd c.rlla€r pcr .h.r.

1,40,000.00

2a1.O6

1,40,000.00

t83.21

Year Erdcd
31st Uarch,

2024

Ycar Ended
3lst Uarch, 2023

lll Cortlgelt Llabtltttcr :

[a) Clai8s agaitst the CoEpany not acknowledged as debts comprise of:
- Demaad of Income tax pending in app€al F.Y. 2011-12 (ii)

- Demand of Central Sale Tax pending in appeals
- Finalcial Year 2003-04
- Financial Yea, 2006-07
- Finarcial Year 2007-08

- Demand of Excise duty pending in appeals
- Financial Year 2006-07 & 2007-08
- Financial Year 1977-78
- Financial Year 2O7A-79
- Financial Year 2O79-8O

- DeEand ofTDS shovci-ng on Tlaces
- Financial Yea.r 2007-08
- Finarcial Year 20O8-09
- Financial Year 20O9-10
- Financial Year 20 1 O- 1 I
- Financial Year 2011-12

(b) Cuarantees excluding fnancial Auarantees
(c) other money for which the company is continAently liable

{2) Comr[ttEents !
(a) estimated aEount of contracts rernaining to be executed on capital account
and not prosided for
(b) uncaled liability on shares and other investEents partly paid; and
(c) other commitments

60,134.00

519.00
10,935.00
20,310.00

2,250.OO
24.OO

164.00
67.OO

163.23
563.31
147.76
21.95

o.24

11,383.70

60,134.00

519.00
10,935.00
20,310.00

2,250.00
24.OO

164.00
67.00

163.23
563.31
t47.76
21.95

o.24

2,950.27

INDUSTRIAT TIJBES UAIII'F.ACTI'RERS PRIVATE LIUITED
CIn I Ir25191uII1969PrCO14290

Notea to ald fortlhg pett of trhalclal StateBenta

\

Particulars



INDUSTRIAI TUBES UAITI'I'ACTI'RERII PRTVATE LIUITED
CIN : U25 19lUIIl969PTCOl4290

Fotes to rnd foialtrg prrt of Fhalclal StateEenta

fot 2.32: Rdrtad Prtt' Irltclo8EtC
ln accordance with the Ind AS - 24 oo 'Related Party Disclosure" the relevant irforEation for the year ended March 31,
2024 is as under
({ Ltat of sclrted prrtlG! 

'LGI! coltrol c:d.t r.Dd rchtcd pattlcr rltt rhoE trusectloE hrv. trt I tttracG ud

(lll Trusactloas durlng thc year rlth related p&rtles r

in

Balaace aa at 3lat 2024

Note l: Retated Party rcLationship is as identified by the CoBpany ard reued upon by the Auditors.

otG 2.33: ScgDCnt ldorErtlon
Opcrating sepents are reported io a manner consistent with the intemal reporting provided to the Chief Opcrating
Decision Maker ("CODM') of tlle Company. The CODM, who is responsible for allocating resources ard ass€ssing
perfomance of the op€rating segrnents, has b€en identifed as the chief finance omcer of the Company. Op€rating
s€gEent have been identj.fied on the basis of nature of products and othcr quantitative criteria specified h Ind AS -
l08.

The coEpany is pri.Earily engaged in the single business and there is no reportable secondary s€pent i.e.
Geographical Segment. Hence, the disclosure requircBent of lndiar Accou.ntiDg Standard (Ind AS) - 108 "ScgDent
lnformation" notified by CoBpanies lndian Accounting Stardard Rules is not applicable.

l{ot 2.34: Dlvldotd
The a.mount of dividcnd proposcd to be distributed to cquity shareholders for the p€riod and tide reLated arBount per
share is ML.

ts 4

m
c?

*
s-

s'ilo

Sr- I{o. Nane of the Related Partv Nature of Relatiorahip
1 Denim DeveloD€rs Limited Holdins ComDanv
2 Mrs. L€mi Pant (Director), Ms. Jaya Singh Rathod

(Director), Mr. Mukul Chaturvedi (Dhector), Babita
KriDLari (Additional Diiectorl

Key Managerial Pcrsonnel (Executive and non
executive)

S. No. PartlculaE
tror the Ye&r

Ended
31.o3.2024

For tle Year
EDded

3r-o3.2023

19,000.00
I,O7 ,787 .29

88,500.00

480.00

319.2r

,.

2

3

Lr! froE Dcda Dcvclopers LlElted
- lran received
- lran repaid

lnterest exp€nse to Denia Developers LiEited

R€lrulerruon to X.UP
- Mukul Chaturvedi

g. l{o. Paitlcuhr! la ott
3t-o3-2023

I tpan payable to Dedm Developers LiBited 44,787.29

*
b o

red Acd

480.00

524.83

A8 oa
3r-03-2024



IIIDI'STRIAL TI'BES UAITT'I'ACTURIRS PRIVATE LIUITED
CIN r U25 19 lull l969PrCOl429O

ltote8 to ald fortahg part of Fiaarclal StateEetrta

I{otc 2.36! Company do€s not have any borrowings from barks and inartcial institutions for the specific pu4ros€ as at
t}te ba.lance sheet date, However, company has obtained OD limit from Bank of India at interest rate of 6.000/0 p.a.

against fixed deposit as security but ,tot for specific purpos€.

ltote 2.37: Stoct valuatlon of Eaterlal obt ltred tArough ructlor.
The comparty has purchased the old & used plant and machinery through e-auction conducted on 23.10.2018 ofM/S
Samtel Color Limited for Rs. 9,15,OO,OOO. The said plant and machinery are lying at the factory of Saotel Color Ltd. Till
3L-O3.2O24, the company has made sale of Rs. 15,64,7\A4ll- out of the total material purchas€d tlEough auction.
Ttre compary has obtained a report from Ashok B Kale & Pralhad C. Chorghade (B.E. Metatlurgist) to va.lue the closing
stock io which they said 'Without dismanuing, cutting, segregating and testjng of material, it is not possible to evaluate
the exact quantity, quality and value of the said goods. It is also not possible to disEantle the material, as it will take
plenty of time but the same shall be done at t}le time of selling of the said material. This is to certify that after selling
the Bateria.l upto 31.03.2024, the va.lue of material, still lying at their plant is not less than Rs. 8,00,00,000"
Accordingly, by considertrg the milliDum value of Rs. 8,O0,OO,OOO of remaining stock lying there, the company has
calculated the cost of remaitring stock as Rs. 2,68,40,870 which has been included in the figure of closing stock-

Iote 2.38r Ofiretthg Flnrlchl As8ets ard Fh.lcLl LhblllUes
There are no offset for thc recognised linancial instruments as at 3lst March, 2024 a,]d, 31st March, 2023

Note 2.39 : Falr Valuc of Flaalclal Assets alrd Flnsnclal Llabilitles
a ; Flnanclal IastrurrentS Cate tn

F) falr Value Hetrarchy
The fair value of fiIraocial instruments have been classilied into tlEee categories dependiog on the inputs us€d in the
valuation technique, The hierarchy gives tic highest priority to quoted prices in active market for identical assets or
liabilities (level I measureEents) and lowest priority to unobs€rvable inputs (level 3 measurements). The categories
used are as follows ;

lavel 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) tr active Barkets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: The fair va.lue of filancial instruments that are Itot traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maxiEize the usc of observable market data ard rely as litue as possible on entity-specific estimates,
Ifa[ significant inputs required to fair value atl ttstruEent are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.
L€vel 3: If one or more of the sigdficart inputs is not based on observable market data (uoobservable inputs), the
instruEent is included in level 3.

ts

Y

*
s-

Acc

As at 31.O3-2O24 As at 31.O3.2023
Partlculars Carrytrg

aEourt Falr value
Carrlrttrg
aaouat Falr Value

Fhrlclal Assets at a.Eostlsed cost
Other Non Current Finalcial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bar* Balance other than cash & cash

Trade Receivables (Current)
Other Current Financial Asscts
trtlqlctal Ltabilittc8 at rEortlsrd cost
Current Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other Current Financial Liabilities

8,962.51
12,639.80

888.21

174.96
280.76

4,962.51
12,639.80

888.21

3,190.75
4,542.78

174.96
24o.76

6,453.70
95,O24.75

500.00

44,747.29
5,960.87

242.69

465.84
2,r13.+4

6,453.70
95,O2+.75

500.00

44,747.29
5,960.87

242.69

465.44
2,1L3.44

I{ote 2.35: Company has not issued arly s€curiw during the finarlcial vear.

3,190.75
4,542.74



INDUSTRIAL TI'BES UAITI'I'A TURERS PRWATE LIUITED
CUI : U2519lxII1969PrcO14290

Ilotes to ard ,or,rtlg psrt of Filanclal StsteEclta

Ttrc fair value hierarchy of assets and Uabilities measurcd at fair value on a recurring basis as at March 31, 2024 is as

follows:
int

follows

ltote 2,4O : Fhaachl RlsL mraageEclt
trhaaclal RlsL Factora
The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financia-l risks-market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Company's primar]r focus is to foresee tie unpredictability of financial markets and seek to milrimize potentia.l advers€
elfects on its financial perfoErartce.The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade
and other payables. The main purpos€ of these firlancia.l liabilities is to fnance and support Company's operations. The
Company's principal Iinancial assets include inventory, trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents artd
refundable deposits that derive direcdy froE its operations.
A. uarket rtsl
Market risk is tle risk that the fak value of future cash flows of a linancial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in maiket prices. Market risk comprises two types of risk: interest rate risk and other price risk, such as
equity price risk and comDodity/realestate risk. Filancial instruments allected by market risk include loans ard
borrowings and refundable deposits.

Iatercst rrte rlal
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash llows of a financial instruEeot will lluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Companyt exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates reLates
priDarily to the Company's short-terD debt obligations with floating interest rates. The Company manages its interest
rate risk by having a balanced pordolio of lixed and variable rate loans and borrowings. The Company does not enter
into anv intPrest rate swans

Fllanclal ll8tru[elt arrd casL deposlts
Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the CoEpany's Finance departEent in
accordance with the CoEpanyt policy. Investments of surplus funds are revie\f,ed and approved by the Company's
Board of Directors on an annual basis The Company's tDaximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the
statement of financial position at 31 March 2024 and 2023 is the carryiog amounts.

,'!. i.i

0t

cV

Fak value treasuremelt at eDd ofthe
Level 3

Aa at
3r-o3.2024 Level I l,€!,el2Particulars

Assetg
Investments

- Equity ilsmtments
- Preference shaies
- Deb€ntures

Fair value Eeasurement at eDd ofthe
Level2 Level 3

A8 rt
31.O3.2023 Level 1

Partlculata

Assets
lnvestments

- Equity instruDents
- Preference shares
- Debentures

*'
b

The fai.r value hierarchy of ass€ts and liabilities measured at fair va.lue on a recurring basis as at March 3 1 , 2023 is as

B. Credtt rlst
Credit risk is the risk that couxterparty will not meet its obligations under a Iinancial instlunent or customer contact,
leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk froD its operating activities (priEarily trade
receivables) a'rld from its frnancing activities, including security deposits, and other finartcial instruments.

Trade Recelvabtrea
Receivables resulting from sales: The company has established credit limits for customers and mooitors their balances
on ongoing basis. Credit Appraisat is perforBed b€fore sale agreements are entered into with customers. The risk is
also ma.rginal due to customers are makiog advance payEeots in most of tlte cases.

i.



IITDUSTRIAL TI'BES U,AIfl'r..TCTI'RER.S PRIVATE LIIIITEI)
CIN I U2519lUIl1969P-ICOl429O

llote! to iDd forahg part of Flnanelal Statcmerta

The details regarding t}!c contractual maturities of signitrcant financial liabilities as at March 31, 2023 is as follows

tlotc 2.41 : Assct! Plc.lgcd rr Sccurlty
Ttre company has not pledged any ass€t as s€curity as at the balance sheet date. However, CoDcpary has obtatred OD
limit froB Bank of India at intercst rate of 6.009/0 p.a. against fixed deposit as security.

in

I4s5 tha! I l-2 ye.r3 2-4 yeat 4-7 Yeat8Particulara

174 96 174.96Trade Payables
Other financial Liabilities on an
Indi..^rrniF.l h,eie

24O.76 24O.76

Current Borrowings on an
undiscounted basis

Partlculars l-2 years 2-4 yeata 4-7 Yearg Total

Trade Pavables 5.960 87 5.960.87
242 69 242 69Other linancial liabilities on ar

aa,7a7 .29 aa,7a7.29Current Borrowings on an
undis.ounted besis

For thc Ycar
Erded

31.O3.2023
Ps-rtlcularB

For the Yert
Ended

3r.03.2024
(4 Cost of materials consuEcd
(b) Purchas€ of Stock-in-tradc
(c) Changes in Inventories of fnished goods, wIP and Stock in Trade
(d) Interest E ieensc
(e) Depreciation
(0 labour Charces

1,58, r00.86
2,27,379.45

29,OO2.53
764.79

3,t67.14
2,69a.20

26,081.79
66,229.11
34,522.94

1,935.86
3,156.96
3,513.24

(

red

HF d oo

c\,

**

c. LlqutrUty dsl
Liquidity risk is dellrcd as thc risk that the CoBpany crill not be able to setUe or Eeet its obligatioos on tiDe. Ttte
CoBpany's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash llow that is generated froB
operadons. The CoDpany has some outstarding borrowings considering the nature of busittess. The Company believes
that tllc working capital b sufrcient to Deet its current requirements.The Company's objectivc is to Eaintain a balance
between continuity of futrdttg and Oexibility through the usc of bank deposits and loans.

As at March 31,2024, the Company had a working capita.l of t12.21 crore including cash and cash equivalents of
{85.83 La}hs. As at March 31, 2023, the CoBpary had a working capital of 17.53 crore including cash ard cash
equivalents of I 21.13 lakhs.

The detaits regarding thc contractual maturities of significant fnancial liabilities as at March 3 I , 2024 is as follows :

otc 2.42 ; Dlrcloaura of ltGD! of hcoDc or crlreldltutc shlch eiceeda one pcr ceat of thc reve[uc Aom
oDe.atlons or Rs.Io.OO.OOO. rblchevcr ls hlEhcs.

Total

L€8a tha! I



IITDUSTRIAL TI'BES UAII'T'ACTUR.ERS PRIVATE IIIIITED
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llotcs to rld forEtng psrt of Flnalchl Stateaelts

Particulars
For t{re Yeat

Erded
31.o3.2024

tr'or the Year
Eldcd

31.03.2023
(a) Auditor
(b) for taxation matter
(c) for coBpany law 0latters
(d) for reirabursement of expenses
[e) for other s€reices

60.00 70.00

Iote 2.44 : Coqroratc Soctal Rcspols$lllty (CSR)
The company is not covered under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, CSR is not applicable.

ote 2.45 : Unilbclosed Incorr.
The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or
survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Notc 2.47 : In the opirion of Board of Directors and to the best of their knowledge and betef, the value on realization
of curent assets, loars and advances in the ordinary course of business, r,/ould not be less than the amount at which
the same are stated in the Balancc Sheet.

ltote 2.48 : L.&aea
(a) CoEpany has taken its registered ollice on rent in Thane, Maharashtra which falls under the definition of Operating
L€ase as tie leas€ tenn is of 11 months ending on 31 August 2024 for a monthly .ent of Rs SOOO/- .

(b) Company has taken another office on rent in Kota, R4jasthan which fa s under the definition of Operating Iease as
the lease term is of 11 Doonths ending on 30 November 2023 for a montl y rent of Rs 1000/- .

(c) During the year ended Msrch 31, 2024, trc Company recognised the expense in respect of Operating lease is of
<1.24 La']'i}L (2022-23: 41.O8 Irkhl in the statement of profit and los-s (Operating lease).

The details regasdhg tte coltractual lerse e:EpeDse ra 8t Uarch 31, 2024 ard Uarch 31, 2O23 on aa
undlscourted ba6IE are ra foltross :

tB to the rudltor ag

Particulars 3r.o3.2024 31.03.2023
L€ss thar one year
One to five Years
More than five Years

57.00

Note 2.46 : Det8tls of CrtDto Curr?acy os Vlrturl Cutrsacy
The CoBpany has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

62.OO

H/ d



ITDUSTRIALTI'BEA A.ITUT'ACTI'RTRSPRIVATTIJUITEI)
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I{otea to eDd foitBhg part of Fltranclal StateEeEta

ote 2.49 : As Ind AS - 19 "E!r e Berefrts" the disclosure are belolr:

Rccorclll-.tloa of Dcflncd Bclcat Obtts.tloo
Uability at the b€ginning of the year
Idterest Cost
Curreot Service Cost
Benelit paid
Actuarial (Cain)/ t ss due to change in linancial
assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss due to eJ.pcrience
adjustment

Ltrb ltlr rt thc crd oftlc ycrr
Eapcaaca recoerdzcd dllrlq thc vcat
I! Proit E Loaa Accoutt
Cument Service Cost
Interest Cost on Obligation
Net Actuaria.l (gain)/ loss
IfEr ooaT
In Othcr CoDprch.rBlvc lacoac
Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognised in the year
due to change in linancial assuElption

Net Actuarial Gain)/ loss recotnised in the year
due to experience adjustloents

fct (lacoEcl/ ExpcD& lo,' thc ycrr racogELcd
In OCI
Acturdrl A*lupptlona
Discount Rate
Salafy Escalation Rate
Retirement Age
Withdraeal Rates
M

Itotc 2.5O : DctetL of Salc of Ftnkhcd & traded as foUow3:

otG 2.5O : Dct.lL of rrp Ertcrlsl aad co,t3u.6cd rs follows:

s Knlt

iL 2
C4

Ilot. 2.51 : hevious year fgures have been regrouped/ rearranged / recast, yrherever considered necess€ry to conform to current
year's classification.

c

t

Gratulty !.cavc E rcashroa,ttPediculer3
2023 - 24 2022 . 23 2023 . 24 2022 - 23

394.17
26.53
36.69

4.25

1,7 |

352.12
21.25
35.28

(16.30)

5.43

34.47
2.56
4.24

l2o.t2l
0.31

1.45

19.50
1.31

?.85
(23.31)

(2.01)

3 r.54

467.35 398.17 27.32 34.87

36.69
26.53
o.00

35.28
21.25

8.24
2.56
1.76

7.a5
1.31

29.53
63.2t 56.53 12.s6 s4.69

4.25

1.71

(16.30)

5.83

5.96 llo.47l

7.25"/"
5.000/"

7.4e/o
5.000/.

7.250/0
5.00%

7.400/o

5.00%
58 Years 58 Years 58 Years 58 Years

1.00% t.ooo/" l.OOo/" t.ou/o
Indian A$sured Liv€s Mortality (2012 - I / UltEate Mortslity Rates (IALM 2012 - 14)

Cla$c. of goods Y.rr caalcal M.tch
sL,2024

Yc.r cnalcd [erch
st,2o2t

Ftnt hc.! coo&
- Tubes

frrrt d coo&
- Nickel Cathode
- Zinc
- Copper
- Cupro Nickel
- l4ad Scrap
- Tin lngots
- MS & Iron Scrap
- Brass Scrap

s-c

1,61,519.00

39,633.70
6,135.85

1,O9,782.t2
84,972.la
6,374.33
4,4o2.72

10,921.44
10,529.55
47,437.16

27 ,044.06

7,633.51
53,638.32

57,545.09
9,104.97

Putchasca Consu.acd
Cla3r.3 of good.

Yc.r crdcd
X.rch 31, 2024

Y..r caalcal
Uatch 31, 2Ol3

Yca, clded Uerch
31,2024

Year clalcd uarch
st,2023

Semi Finished tubes
Ad Brass Semi Finished T\rbes

1,06,070.01
52,030.85

10,910.63
15,171.15

1,06,070.01
52,030.85

10,910.63
15,171.15

Total l,5a,1oo.a6 25,O4L79 1,58,1OO.a6 26,Oat.79

\-.

*
b

d

7,566.61



s.ro
Not ApplicableA) *,hether quarterly retu.rtrs or statements of current asets 6led by the Company with bsnks

or financiat institutions sre in agreement with the book of accounts.

Not ApphcableB) if not, summary of Econciliation aid r€asons of material discrepsncies, if any to be
adequAtely disclo€€d.

INDUSTRIAL TUBES UA'{UFACTUR.ERS PRIVATE LIUTTDD
CIx ! U25 19 luHl969Ptc,ol42tlro

Ilotc. to .ad forrrhg prrt of Fh.nctal Stoteacat.

trote 2.S2 : Ad.litlon l Rctlrl^tolt llntrarttoE

1 TtU. d..d, of IsootthL ProD..tl.. Eot L.lil h !.D. ofti. CoEIrrv
Th€ company does not bal/€ any investment in imEor/abir propcrty hence this clause is not applicsble on Ole coEpany

, TIle codpeny does not hAw anY Inves@ent Pmp€rtv, so this claus€ is not applicable on tlle companY'

3 Thc Compsnv has not Evalucd its Propertv, Plant end EquipEent, hence this cl,ause b rlot aDplicable-

4 The company dcsr t havc anv Int€nsible ass€ts, so this clause is noi applicsblc on t}le coBpanY.

6 l{o t ans or Advancca in t]rc rlaturt of loans are grant€d to proEoters, dir€crors, KMPS arrd the rcfated panies (as

und€r Companies Act, 2013,) eith€r severatly or jointt with any other person 3r€ given.

6 c.pnd-Wdl-h Prolt. . (CsIPl
The coopany doe3 not har€ arry Capital'Work-in Progres (CWIE, so this claus€ i3 not applicable on the company

a DGt llr ofB.lrrl Ptot.ttt htld
No proceedinas have been initiat€d or pending against the company for holding any bcDami pmperty under th€ BenaEi
Transactions (Prohibition)Acr, f988 (45 of f988) and rules made thereunder so this clause b not applicable on the company.

I 'flle Company has taken Bar* OD ftom B€nk of India on tbc basb of s€curity of Fixed deposil The Rclevant DisclosurE is as

foUoss:

10 YItul lr.hdt.t
The Company is not a dccla.r€d sirul-defaulter by any banl or linanciEl InstitutioD or other itnder, so this clause is not applicable

on the comparrv.

12 RGSrrtr.tlo! ofctra.. ot ..tLhctio! tttl RGaLtru ofcorpulc. (nOCl
No charges or satishction Ft to bc reaistered with ROC b€yond the slatutory p€riod as at the balance sheet date.

13 coapU.acc rlth lrDtd ofLt r. ofcoDp.rL.
The Crmpany has complied *,ith the provisions of clause (87) of Bection 2 of th€ Act read with Conpanies (Restsiction on
oft yersl Rules,2017, hence this claus€ is not applicable on the company.
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7 I.t Egrbh rr..tt rrd.t d.tdoPe.lt
The company does not bave any Intangible a$€ts under developEenl so *ds claus€ is rtot applicable on tIrc company.

ll RcLtto!.LlD rftt aErGL ofrCoEErlr..
The Company does not have sny Eansactions with compsnies st uck ofrunder s€ction 248 of the CoEpanies Act, 2Ol3 or
55O of CoEpanies Act, l9S, Eo thfu clause is not applicabl€ on rh€ coEpany.
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Note. to.ttd forEltrg p.rt of Fhxtctal Stet.Ecat.

3l-(xt-2ma 31{3-2Cr3

(al 17.6 t.7a 477.940/r R€pa)mcnt ofal th. bo.meings
has imD6v.d th..ufrnr mri.

(bj D.bt-Equity Ratio Toral Dcbr Shaftholdcis 0.00 o.7a - 100.00p/o Repaymcrt of atl thc borro*ings
has imprcvcd thc Etio.

(.1 56.30 0.34 165 r5. r570 RcpayE.nt ofall rhc borroeitlgs
has iEDrolcd th. ratio.

{d) Rctum on Equity o.29 0.25 16.059',o

(cl

(cocsl
I l.ol 239.31o/o Th€ Company b holding its

inmtory longcr tl|an prcviously
measurcd tim. eri.rts

(4 Ncr CEdit Salcs 4.98 3.28 t73.7syo Hiahc. Rccovcry noE Trade
Rec€iEblcs rcsulting in hiAher

Nct C.ldit 125.57 21.2A 4 .16o/. IlEcty paymlnt3 to crEditors
rEsultina iD b*cr tradc parablcs
shich ha3 impectcd th€ .atio.

(h) Nct Salcs Woiking Capital 3.96 2.t6 a3_32yo Incrcas. in saLs and R.paymcnt
ofall th. borioPinas has imprcved

(, 8.t40/. l5.7A9i -48.400/. Thc compa y ha3 Dadc lalcs eith
I@c. margin thi! ycar iEsulting in

0 E ming b.forc Capital Emphr€d 0.37 o. t4 r 59.16./. IncrEa- in lalca and RcFyment
ofan thc boroeings has iDpmrld

tk) Thc company do not harc any

rs c.-Cr--$ rlrt.r!6ot{ }ra.gl aCAE!a.o.!r.
ThcrE i. no schcDc of &reracnctllr flcd by thc comp.Dy.

16 IItIr.dr of lottDrd &!a. rla lL r,.,r.ob!
A Thc compsny has lDt advanccd or L-u.d or ificstcd fuids lcitlrcr bormcEd funds or sllall prcEium oa eny othlr souccs or kind

of funds) to any otlEr lErron{.) or cntityics), including forc&rt cntiti.! llnLrm€di.arica) with thc understs;ing (\r,h.t}rcr Ecordcd
in *riting o. otherwisc) tbet rha Interrnedirry sha]l dirEcrty or indiEctly lend or inv€st in other pcrsons or cnd&s id€ntified in ellyEa E. wlBtsoqrcr bJ, or on bchalf of th€ coEpany (Ultinetc BcrEfrcieri.s) or provid. any guarant€e, s.curig or thc lite to or on
bcha[ of the Utimat Bcrrefciad.s.

B Thc funds (cilher
of fundsl p€rson( s) entity(ies) includinS forEisn enriries rh the understandinS (whclher

wntins InbrE€diary shall direcdy ind irc.dy lend in cntities identified
by behatf lhe (ul Bcnefic iaries) providc like

bchalf lhe Ultimate B€nefic
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